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SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

July 27,2015

Dr. William D. Law, Jr.
President

St. Petersburg College

P.O. Box 13489

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-3489

Dear Dr. Law:

Thank you for your letter of June 9, 2015, conveying the teach-out agreement with Clearwater
Christian College (CCC), which closed, effective June 1, 2015. Under the terms of the
agreement:

o St Petersburg College (St. Petersburg) will waive admission application fees for cce
students applying under this agreement. . _ : _

e Students enrolled under this agreement will be required to meet St. Petersburg’s program
length requirement. f o

e St Petersburg will offer only those courses for which it is already approved.

o CCC students enrolling under the agreement will be required to meet St. Petersburg’s
requirements for admittance into a particular degree program, including requirements for
completion of required college preparatory work and completion of prerequisites, as well
as all other graduation requirements.

e St Petersburg will endeavor to accept the maximum credit earned by students, including
credits earned at Clearwater Christian College and credits based on CCC’s evaluation of
applicable credit.

o Students applying under the agreement may apply in either the fall 2015 or spring 2016
term. Students who apply and are enrolled at another institution under that institution’s
teach-out agreement with Clearwater Christian College shall not be eligible to later apply
1o St. Petersburg College under this agreement.

o Students applying under the agreement will pay the current tuition and fees, and be
subject to residency requirements for the purpose of assessing in-state and out-of-state
tuition rates in accordance with institutional policy and state statutory provisions.

s St Petersburg will permanently house the records of CCC students who officially enroll
at St. Petersburg College. The records will arrive within ten (10) days of each student
finalizing payments for tuition and fees with the St. Petersburg College Business Office.

« Obligations under this teach-out agreement terminate when all Clearwater Christian
College students accepted under the agreement have graduated from St. Petersburg
College, have failed to be continuously enrolled at the College, or after four (4) years,
whichever comes first, :
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Dr. Law, Jr.
July 27,2015

We approve the teach-out agreement between St. Petersburg College and Clearwater
Christian College.

St. Petersburg College requested a waiver of CS 3.5.2 (Institutional credits for a degree),
which was approved by the Executive Council of the SACSCOC Board of Trustees on June 26,
2015.

Best regards, W/

Belle S. Wheelan, Ph.D.
President

BSW/SLA:efk

ce: Ms. Sabrina Crawford, Executive Director of Institutional Research and Effectiveness
St. Petersburg College
Dr. John F. Klem, President, Clearwater Christian College
Mis. Lynn Smith, Executive Director of Administrative Services
Clearwater Christian College
Dr. Steven M. Sheeley
Dr. Charles A. Taylor




